

## Anya Beck

---

**From:** Brooke Jacobson <bjacobson@cnharch.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 7, 2022 2:56 PM  
**To:** Anya Beck; Kylie Lindquist  
**Cc:** Quinn Hutson  
**Subject:** 19116 - FW: No Permit Required. RE: Bloomington FS #4 Sanitary Sewer

**Follow Up Flag:** Flag for follow up  
**Flag Status:** Flagged

Hi Anya,

Below is a chain of emails showing that a MPCA sanitary sewer extension permit is not needed.

Sincerely,

Brooke Jacobson, AIA, LEED AP, CDT  
Principal  
952-997-4585



Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or duplication of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

**From:** Matt Woodruff <mwoodruff@larsonengr.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 7, 2022 2:13 PM  
**To:** Quinn Hutson <qhutson@cnharch.com>; Brooke Jacobson <bjacobson@cnharch.com>  
**Cc:** TJ Rose <trose@larsonengr.com>  
**Subject:** FW: No Permit Required. RE: Bloomington FS #4 Sanitary Sewer

Quinn / Brooke.

Please see below regarding an MPCA sanitary sewer extension permit not being required for BFS #4.

Matt

**From:** Sahli, David (MPCA) <david.sahli@state.mn.us>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 7, 2022 1:37 PM  
**To:** TJ Rose <trose@larsonengr.com>  
**Cc:** Matt Woodruff <mwoodruff@larsonengr.com>  
**Subject:** No Permit Required. RE: Bloomington FS #4 Sanitary Sewer

\*\*\*EXTERNAL SOURCE ALERT\*\*\*. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

We have reviewed the plans submitted and determined that an MPCA Sanitary Sewer Extension permit is not required.

Local permits for connection to the city sewer and MCES system may still be required.

**Dave Sahli, PE**

Municipal Wastewater Section

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

[david.sahli@state.mn.us](mailto:david.sahli@state.mn.us)

651/757-2687



*Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and enhance human health.*

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

**From:** TJ Rose <[trose@larsonengr.com](mailto:trose@larsonengr.com)>

**Sent:** Friday, March 4, 2022 10:28 AM

**To:** Sahli, David (MPCA) <[david.sahli@state.mn.us](mailto:david.sahli@state.mn.us)>

**Cc:** Matt Woodruff <[mwoodruff@larsonengr.com](mailto:mwoodruff@larsonengr.com)>

**Subject:** RE: Bloomington FS #4 Sanitary Sewer

**This message may be from an external email source.**

Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.

David,

I just wanted to follow up on this and see if you had any questions or needed any additional information. I will be out next week so I have included Matt Woodruff on this email who can help answer any question while I'm gone.

Thanks,

T.J. Rose, P.E.

Professional Engineer

**Larson Engineering, Inc.**

3524 Labore Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110-5126

651.481.9120 Office

651.203.1911 Direct

612.231.8103 Cell

[trose@larsonengr.com](mailto:trose@larsonengr.com)



This email is the property of Larson Engineering, Inc. All material contained herein and any accompanying documents are confidential, may be privileged, and are intended solely for the person and/or entity to which it is addressed. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or copying of this communication, or any part thereof, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please return it with any attachments to the sender and promptly delete the message, any attachments and/or copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

---

**From:** TJ Rose  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:47 AM  
**To:** 'david.sahli@state.mn.us' <david.sahli@state.mn.us>  
**Subject:** Bloomington FS #4 Sanitary Sewer

David,

We are the civil engineers working on a new Fire Station project in Bloomington. The City has requested confirmation whether a Sanitary Sewer Extension or Modification Permit from the MPCA is required for this project. Our civil plan set is attached for your reference (utilities are shown on C400). It is our understanding that a DOLI review on this site has been completed. This is a single service to an individual building, and not within a city easement.

Can you please confirm if a permit from the MPCA will be required for this project?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

T.J. Rose, P.E.  
Professional Engineer

**Larson Engineering, Inc.**  
3524 Labore Road  
White Bear Lake, MN 55110-5126  
651.481.9120 Office  
651.203.1911 Direct  
612.231.8103 Cell  
[trose@larsonengr.com](mailto:trose@larsonengr.com)



This email is the property of Larson Engineering, Inc. All material contained herein and any accompanying documents are confidential, may be privileged, and are intended solely for the person and/or entity to which it is addressed. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or copying of this communication, or any part thereof, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please return it with any attachments to the sender and promptly delete the message, any attachments and/or copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

---